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EDiIS COMPANY May 4, 2015

ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO

RED CLAY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CONRAD SCHOOLS OF SCIENCE
BID PACKAGE ‘B’

This addendum is hereby made part of the Project Manual and Drawings dated April 14, 2015.
The Project Manual and Drawings shall be supplemented or amended as specified herein.

This Addendum contains changes to the requirement of the Project Manual. Such changes shall be
incorporated into the Contract Documents and shall apply to work with the same meaning and force as if
they had been included in the original Documents. Whenever this Addendum modifies a portion of a
paragraph of the Project Manual, the remainder of the paragraph affected shall remain in force. Added
information is shown as Bold, deleted information is shown as strikethrough.

This Addendum contains changes to the requirement of the Drawings. Such changes shall be
incorporated into the Contract Documents and shall apply to work with the same meaning and force as if
they had been included in the original Documents. Whenever this Addendum modifies a portion of any
drawing, the remainder of the drawing affected shall remain in force. Added, deleted or revised
information is shown as "clouded".

The conditions and terms of the basic Contract Documents shall govern work unless otherwise described
in this Addendum. Whenever the conditions of work, and the quality or quantity of materials, or
workmanship are not fully described in this Addendum, the conditions of work included in the basic
Contract Documents for similar items of work shall apply to the work described in this Addendum.

If no similar items of work are included in the basic Contract Document, the best quality of material and
workmanship shall apply and all work shall be subject to the written acceptance of the Architect.

Bidders are advised that the only reliable source of documents for this solicitation is the EDiS ftp site.
Bidders that rely on information published on any other commercial websites do so at their own risk.

Bidders can contact Darin Kellam to schedule a site visit at 302-528-0103.
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Addendum No. 1 - Consists of the following:

I Response to Bidders” Questions

II. Revisions to Project Manual/Specifications

II1. Revisions to Drawings
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I. RESPONSES TO BIDDERS’ QUESTIONS

1. Cord reels in Room 108 are identified. We need to know how to support the cord reels.

Answer:  Support from structure using all thread and uni-strut. Electrical contractor shall provide
in base bid all cost to remove and reinstall ceiling tiles as needed to complete this work.

2. Is there an acoustical ceiling in Room 108? If so, it is not identified and we need to confirm who is
removing/replacing it. Please confirm if there is an existing ceiling and who is responsible for
removing and reinstalling.

Answer:  There is acoustic clg in this room, and the only work being done is adding cord reels at
the ceiling. Electrical contractor shall provide in base bid all cost to remove and reinstall ceiling tiles
as needed to complete this work. There will probably need to be some modifications made to ceiling
tiles for mounting reels/outlet boxes. Electrical contractor shall provide accordingly.

3. Drawing E-112 has HVAC equipment sch. Need to know how many HP will be on a circuit? Need to
know where all this equipment will be fed from? (panel name or number)

Answer:  All HP and MCU units are on one circuit. Connect to Panel "F" located on the stage,
center panel, in cluster of 3 panels indicated on plan.

4. Reference Detail E3/A-102 what bid package is responsible for the new water cooler?

Answer:  "This work is indicated for location purposes only for patching and electrical
installations. Flo Mechanical, who was awarded the Mechanical & Domestic Plumbing contracts for
this project will provide the water cooler. Electrical Contractor to provide all electrical service."

5. The SOW for carpentry item 2.g. refers to spec section 077102 being included but I don’t find it in the
spec book.

Answer:  The specification section 07 7102 should have referenced section 08 7102. Carpentry &
General Works Contractor shall provide all doors, frames and hardware as indicated.

6. Isee tiling and toilet accessories are included in the SOW for carpentry but is there actually any
included on the drawings? I haven’t seen any so far.

Answer:  All references to ceramic tile in Bathrooms and Bathroom accessories were eliminated.
No costs for these items of work shall be included in the proposal for Carpentry & General Works
contractor.

7. After taking a peek at mechanical drawings in coordination with the few architectural drawings
issued with Bid Pac B, would you say the intent of keynote 8 (Removal and replacement of ceilings)
on the architectural drawings is to remove and replace only what is required for new mechanical
work? From what I can see, there is limited work in a lot of these rooms and there would be no need
to remove the entire ceiling if only a little bit of supply piping is being altered, etc.? Your thoughts?
Answer:  Keynote 8 (Remove exist. ACT and retain for reinstallation...) is on an as needed basis
only. Remove ceiling tiles if you need access to mechanical/plumbing in ceiling. You are not required
to remove the entire ceiling. Bid Pac “A” mechanical and controls contractor is responsible for the
removal and reinstallation of all tiles to replace mechanical units only. Carpentry & General Works
contractor and Electrical contractors should only include costs of removal and reinstallation of ceiling
tiles if work is outside the areas needed for mechanical unit replacement and tie-in and necessary to
complete in schedule of work.

8. Also, referencing Detail E3/A102. Would you tell us how the existing curb is finished where we are to
patch to match existing?
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Answer:  Existing curb is glazed masonry block. This curb shall be demolished (for ADA
purposes), and walls should be patched/repaired using similar material as existing wall niche.

9. Several Key Notes on Architectural Drawings reference unit pricing for several different materials.
Some are identified specifically like Room 106 & 108. Room 106 & 108 indicates notes 1, 2, 7 & 8.
Masonry is the finished exterior wall where the units are located. Notes 1, 2, 7 & 8 indicate VCT,
Plaster, Paint and Ceilings only. Our question is do we include the allowance indicated on the
drawings knowing all conditions are not accurate or will the Architect clarify the drawings so that it
can be bid as needed?

Answer: Include allowances as indicated on the drawings, regardless if existing conditions differ at
this time.

10. Classrooms: 128, 129, 131, 133, 135 & 136 do NOT have unit ventilators. There is a steel plate where
these units used to be. The Key Notes again indicate VCT, Plaster, paint and ceiling unit prices. Are
these quantities of patching required since no units will be replaced below ceiling/against exterior
walls? Are the plate covers to be painted? Please confirm.

Answer:  New Unit ventilators are being installed in these rooms. Patch and repair of
VCT/plaster/paint may be required after removal of existing steel plate and installation of new
equipment. Vertical pipe enclosures are also affected in these rooms and may require ceiling access
(coordinate w/ MEP drawings). May need access to first floor unit ventilators from ceiling in Rooms
133 & 134 (coord. w/ MEP drawings).

I. REVISIONS TO DRAWINGS

1. Drawing E-100, “BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN AREA A POWER ELECTRICAL”

a. ADD re-working of door contacts. Refer to attached Sketch E-700.

b. GENERAL POWER NOTE 1: Add the following:

“SUPPORT REELS FROM STRUCTURE USING ALL THREAD AND UNI-STRUT.”

2. Drawing E-101, “BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN AREAS B & C POWER ELECTRICAL”

a. ADD re-working of door contacts. Refer to attached Sketch E-701.
3. Drawing E-112, “FIRST FLOOR PLAN AREA C POWER ELECTRICAL/SCHEDULE”

a. ADD GFI receptacle for water cooler. Refer to attached Sketch E-702.

b. MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS: ADD the following
clarifications:

“ALL HEAT PUMPS AND MCU UNITS ARE ON ONE CIRCUIT. CONNECT TO PANEL
“F” LOCATED ON THE STAGE, CENTER PANEL, IN CLUSTER OF 3 PANELS
INDICATED ON PLAN.”

c. ADD panel identifications. Refer to attached sketches E-703 & E-704.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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GENERAL POWER NOTES:

CORD REELS SHALL BE SIMILAR TO WOODHEAD MODEL #997 WITH 25
FOOT OF CORD LENGTH, 12/3 WIRE GAUGE, ADJUSTABLE CABLE GUIDE,
AND PENDANT OUTLET BOX MODEL #3000—1 20A DUAL DUPLEX
(TYPICAL FOR 9 LOCATIONS). TERMINATE ON NEW 20A-1/P C.B. VIA 2
#12 +# 12 GND.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL OWN AS PART OF THEIR BID 10'—0" OF 12/2 MC
CABLE AND A JUNCTION BOX FOR EACH UNIT VENTILOTOR BEING
REPLACED. THIS MATERIAL SHALL BE USED IF THE CONNECTION FOR
POWER IS ON THE OPPOSITE SIDE. RUN CABLE THRU UNIT AND MAKE
ALL FINAL CONNECTIONS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL HIRE THE SERVICES OF THE EXISTING SECURITY
SYSTEM (SECURITY INSTRUMENTS) AND DISCONNECT AND REMOVE
EXISTING DOOR CONTACTS. PROVIDE NEW UPON COMPLETION OF NEW

DOOR WORK. RECONNECT BACK TO EXISTING WIRING. ALL WORK
REQUIRED SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THIS BID. TYPICAL FOR INDICATED.

REFERENCE DRAWING E-100 ADDENDUM
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REFERENCE DRAWING E-112 ADDENDUM
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